

Resume

Ashwini Nitin Dalal

E-Mail: wini_dalal@Yahoo.com
ashwinidalal27@gmail.com
9420246940

**103 Park Mayan, 42 B U Kothari Lay Out,
Adjacent to Time Management Institute,
Amravati Road, Nagpur-440023**

Summary:

Over 20 years of law experience in various law areas. Specialized in Industrial Adjudication, conciliation and Mediation, Ph.D. in Crime Victim Compensation, Participated in various workshops and training programs, published articles and actively involved in Lok-Adalat and various law and social workshops/seminars

Education:

Ph.D., (Law) 2016

NET (Law)

LL.M. (Labour, Capital & Law) 2005

R. T. M. Nagpur University, Nagpur

M.B.A. 2016 .YCMOY, Nashik

LL.B. 1996 Amravati University

B.SC. 1993 Amravati University

Achievements/Activities

9th Merit in the LL. B., Course

Recipient of 'Maniratna Shikshak Gaurav' Award-2011

Recipient of World Environment Educational Award-2012

Panelist in Various Lok Adalat (Nagpur & Gondia)

Worked as Enquiry Officer with Sunflag Iron &Steel Co Ltd., Bhandara

Delivered lectures on Law of Contract, Arbitration Act and women welfare at Regional Training Center, Nagpur

Published Articles/Opinion on

- "Clinical Legal Education: An Effective Tool of Social- Change & Social Control
- Social Conflicts in India-Causes and Remedies

- Jump on the Banned-Wagon opinion on Government of Maharashtra decision on bans on Slaughter of bulls calves and bullocks as Criminal offence
- Responds to Readers questions on Co-operative Housing Society
- Human Rights of Women & Issues of Women
- Making of Indian Federation
- Biodiversity Conservation
- Nuclear Disarmament-A Step towards world Peace
- Contemporary Criminal Justice System & Its Twin Objective of Compensation to the victims of Crime & Rehabilitation of Prisoners
- Female Foeticide in India: A Socio Cultural Scenario
- Re-assessing the Boundaries of the Autonomy of Indian Judiciary in Awarding Compensation to the Victims of Crime.
- Environmental Law and Inflation-A Common man's Perspective
- Role of Educational Institutions in Extension activities through social outreach programmes
- Sexual Harassment of Women and her Rights
- Law, Social Transformation and Protection of Human Rights etc.

Participation

1. Participation in UGC Sponsored Short Term Course on Disaster Management
2. Participation in UGC Sponsored Workshop on Human Rights, Educating the Educators'
3. Active participation in 5 days workshop organized Vidharbha N.G.O. Forum in collaboration with UNICEF.

4. Participated in the Third Regional Workshop on Training of Teacher on Clinical Legal Education organized at Symbiosis Law School Pune along with Symbiosis International University (SIU) Pune. Menon Institute of Legal Advocacy Training MILAT, Trivandrum Forum of South Asian Clinical Law Teacher (FSACIT) Govt. organized during 5th Oct to 7th Oct. 2007.
5. Organized and participated in the workshop on Human Right Education and Religions Freedom organized by International Association for religious Freedom on 9th March to 10th March 2009.
6. Active participation in the Mega Legal Aid Camp as well as legal aid and legal literacy camp organized at Ramtek, Developer, Parshiwani and Kuhi Tahasil of Nagpur district organized by Legal Services Authority, Nagpur.
7. Participation in two days State lawyer's conference 2008 organized by Bar Council of Maharashtra & Goa.
8. Organized Lecture series on various Legal Topics.

Research Work:

- **Ph.D., in Law Title “Role of Judiciary in Awarding Compensation to the Victims of Crime –A Critical Review in the light of Apex Court Judgments”**
- Under the curriculum of post graduate, submitted a Socio-Legal Research entitled. **“Impact of Euthanasia in the Society and its awareness amongst the people of Nagpur”**. The objective behind the selection of this topic was to analyze the views of the society regarding the acceptance of Euthanasia.
- LL.M Dissertation: Prepared a Dissertation on **“The Right and liabilities of Registered Trade Union under the Trade Union Act, 1926 and Maharashtra Recognition of Trade Union and Prevention of Unfair Labour Practice Act, 1971.”**, a comparative study.

- **MBA Dissertation/Project on, “Analytical Study of Personnel Policy For Scientific and Technical Manpower Employed in Power Generation Plants in Nagpur Region”**

Work Experience

- Assistant Professor at **Department of Law, Natwarlal Maneklal Dalal College of Arts, Commerce, Law and Management, Gondia** (September 2014-ongoing)
- Central India College of Law - Nagpur Assistant Professor – (June 2006 to 2014) Teach various subjects at all levels UG and PG level
- All India Reporter Ltd - Nagpur Trial Editor – (2005 – 2006) edited variety of cases, especially writs, criminal and civil matters.
- Gandhe Coaching Classes - Nagpur – (2005 –2006) Taught General and Commercial Law to Company Secretary and Chartered Accountant Students.
- Shri Sainath Blood Bank And Component Unit- Nagpur Public Relation Officer – (2001 –2003) Involved in organizing blood donation camps. Delivered public speeches to create awareness on importance of blood donations and health awareness campaign.
- Amravati District Court- Amravati Junior Advocate worked as junior advocate at Amravati District Court under the guidance of Late Adv.(Shri) Vijayrao Deshpande.